

Student Services Planning Council

Meeting Date: March 27, 2019 Meeting Time: 2PM – 3PM Location: Building 2 Room 10

Cañada College
Location: Building 2 Room 10
Present: Joy, D., Quevedo, M., Johnson, C., Garcia, N., Martin, N., Ho, M., Huning, M., Kohut, K., Vu, S., Stalker, J.,

Shonette, J., Kealoha, M., Carrington, M., Hartman, M., Strause, J., Sohrabi, S., Perlas, C. (Note taker)

Topic- Action(A)/ Discussion (D)/ Information(I)/- Presenter	Discussion/Outcomes
 Approval of Minutes (A) – Char Perlas & Ruth Miller March 13, 2019 	Maria Huning Moved Michiko Kealoha 2 nd Minutes approved
2) Business I. Facilities Presentation	 Business I. Facilities Presentation Building 23 almost finished (6 months ahead of schedule). Planned move in over summer with opening day in August. Some offices may not be ready until mid-Fall. B23 will consist of native plants. Future Astronomy pad will be built over the Summer. Parking lot 7 will be returned back for campus use. Building 1 permit finally approved by DSA. Concrete has been poured into the piers. The foundation pad will then be poured thereafter. During Winter Break, brought utilities across campus. During the Summer, a small portion of lot 4 will be closed to install the chiller loop. As of now, lot 4 will not be transformed into an entrance area. Building 1 will consist of 2 therapeutic pools and activated roof (which will house sunrise yoga and other activities). It will also have a snack bar, basketball court, etcEstimated completion date: Summer 2021. Building 9 -being managed directly by the District. Project has had some difficulties due to weather. Continuing to sample the building to insure the

Mission Statement

Cañada College provides our community with a learning-centered environment, ensuring that all students have equitable opportunities to achieve their transfer, career education, and lifelong learning educational goals. The college cultivates in its students the ability to think critically and creatively, communicate effectively, reason quantitatively, and understand and appreciate different points of view within a diverse community.

II. SEA Plan III. AB705 Marketing – Updates IV. Cañada Annual Plan (Standing Item) V. ESC (Standing Item)

air quality and moisture levels remains consistent. Move back is planned to occur this Summer.

ACTION: If you have concerns about the area/offices in B9, email Thomas Lo lot@smccd.edu

- Cañada Vista Phase 1 to wrap up in April. South wing repair will commence Fall 2019.
- II. SEA Plan

ACTION: Please review the plan and input applicable activities from your areas: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1uP6JSLjL1tWDvujEy3y4vt5oMjxtTNcdgef HMiprxEs/edit?usp=sharing

III. AB705 Marketing – Updates

BPA discussed marketing strategies. Revised welcome letter which will replace registration ticket. Exempt SSSP students will now only get an email and not a hard copy. No longer conducting assessment. Students being placed by MMP and Guided Self-Placement. Math competency for Associate's degree is Math 120 or higher but with AB 705, all students can start at transfer level. For those who have catalog rights, we may need to re-look at having an assessment available. Faculty will be looking into the degree requirement and assessment availability for those with catalog rights. AB 705 changes need to be communicated widely. It was mentioned that home school students don't have a transcript (would have to use guided self-placement). Must be clear between competency and placement. ESL is the only assessment continuing for the next year.

ACTION: If you find anything that may need to be updated as a result of AB 705, please inform your manager.

- IV. Cañada Annual Plan (Standing Item) None
- V. ESC (Standing Item)
 None

Mission Statement

4) Other/Department Reports	ASCC-Student Commencement Speaker needed! Application online. Reach out to students who might be interested in serving on Senate. Elections are after Spring Break. Interested students need to attend 2 Senate meetings. ASCC meets every Thursday 3:30 -5:30p. International Students-International Transfer Fair – April 9 th Counseling – March 29 th is the deadline for applying for a degree or certificate. If they miss the deadline, they can complete an extenuating circumstance petition. The online petition will be accepted until April 2 nd . VROC-CCC Vet Summit. Will be creating handout specific to Cañada Veteran Students.
5) Adjournment	3pm
Future Items:	
 AB 705 Marketing, Annual Plan, Summer & Holiday Hours (April 10) Technology Committee Guidelines, 17-19 Plan, Progress Reports and 19-21 Plan D/A (April 24) Technology Committee Follow-up if needed (May 8) Upcoming Meetings: SP19: 4/10, 4/24, 5/8, 5/22 6/12 & 6/26 	